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info@communitycouncils.org

From: Bonnie Harris [tavi2@gci.net]
Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2014 8:34 PM
To: info@communitycouncils.org
Subject: FW: MOA Planning Case Alert

Please forward this to the SACC e-mail list. 

 

Bonnie Harris, President 

South Addition Community Council 

 
 
 

From: MoaPlanning@muni.org [mailto:MoaPlanning@muni.org]  
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 1:01 AM 

To: tavi2@gci.net 

Subject: MOA Planning Case Alert 

 

Municipality of Anchorage 
Planning Department  email Alerts | Cases On-Line | Help | My Account 

myCommunity! Planning e-Alerts  

New Zoning & Platting Cases  

These cases have just recently been submitted to the Planning Department for scheduling. The department is in the process of setting 
up the case file and assigning staff. The staff report will be available in the on-line notification web site for CASES ON LINE one week 
before the public meeting date. 

Areawide Cases  

2014-033 Master Plan Review Master Plan more info  
 

 

Your Account  

Your Councils: You are currently signed up to receive e-Alerts about the following Councils:  

   Area Wide Cases, South Addition  

  * You may change your preferences at any time by logging in to your account.  

Additional On-Line Information 

• Search Cases On-line - Search for cases by community council using our Zoning & Platting 

On-line web site.  

• Zoning & Platting Processes  

Have a question or need to know how a specific planning process works? Our self help guides 

provide answers about many zoning and platting processes. 

http://www.muni.org/Zoning/SelfHelp.cfm  

• Federation of Community Councils  

Affected community councils usually review and make recommendations about cases. For 

more information about council meeting dates and contacts visit the Federation of Community 
Councils website: http://www.communitycouncils.org  

Please do not reply to this e-mail. Mail sent to this address cannot be answered.  

• For information about Platting Cases call (907)343-7942. 

• For information about Zoning Cases call (907)343-7943. 

• For problems with the myCommunity website or email Alerts e-mail our technical staff.  

• You can view directions to the Planning Department, as well as our staff directory at: 
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http://www.muni.org/Planning/ContactUs.cfm.  

* You received this email because you subscribed to the Municipality of Anchorage Planning Department's Planning e-Alerts service. 
You can unsubscribe from this service or change your subscription preferences at any time.  

 


